

Filip Grzegorzczak

A manager with many years' experience as a management board member and director at large companies. He has gained his professional experience at industrial companies and parent companies of holding structures in the energy, fuels and public sectors.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

November 2016-July 2020 President of the Management Board of TAURON Polska Energia S.A.
November 2015-November 2016 Ministry of the State Treasury, Undersecretary of State, Member of the Standing Committee of the Council of Ministers
March 2014-December 2014 Corporate Affairs Director at Przedsiębiorstwo Obrotu Energią i Paliwami EGW sp. z.o.o. (currently Węglokoks Energia sp. z.o.o.)
October 2011-February 2013 Management Board Representative for Power Development at Kompania Węglowa S.A.
March 2007-March 2008 Vice President of the Management Board, Corporate Governance Director at TAURON Polska Energia S.A.
June 2006-March 2007 Ministry of State Treasury, counsel to the Minister
October 2002-present Professor at the Cracow University of Economics, Department of Regulatory Policy, Institute of Public Policy and Administration, College of Economy and Public Administration.

EDUCATION:

2018 - École de management de Normandie/AESE Business School/Cracow University of Economics, Executive Master of Business Administration;
2013 - Jagiellonian University, Faculty of Law and Administration, Doctor Habilitatus of Law;
2011 - entered in the register of attorneys-at-law of the Regional Bar Association in Kraków;
2006 - Jagiellonian University, Faculty of Law and Administration, Doctor of Law, specialisation: Community (EU) Law;
2005 - Jagiellonian University, Department of International and Political Studies, a Master's degree in International Relations, specialisation: Europe;
2002 - Jagiellonian University, Faculty of Law and Administration, a Master's degree in Law.

SELECTED COURSES AND TRAINING

2018 - ICAN Institute Harvard Business Review Polska, Personal Leadership Academy;
2005 - University of London, King's College London, Centre of European Law, Summer Course in European Union Law;
2003 - Catholic University of America - Columbus School of Law/Jagiellonian University, International Business and Trade Summer Law;
2002 - Université d'Orléans/Jagiellonian University of Kraków, École de droit français;
2002 - University of Cambridge, Certificate in Advanced English, C1 level;
2002 - Institut Français de Pologne à Cracovie - Diplôme d'études en langue française, B2 level.